
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY	 S.07-16 
MEMORANDUM 0 To:	 Senate 

From:	 B. Krane, Chair 
Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies 

Subject:	 Curriculum revisions 
Faculty of Applied Sciences 
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-39/07-04) 

Date:	 10 January 2007 

For information: 

Acting under delegated authority at its January 9, 2007 meeting, SCUS approved the following 
curriculum revisions 

1. School of Interactive Arts and Technology 

a. Change in number, description, and prerequisite for IAT 101-3(SCUS 06-39a) 

S
b. New Courses (SCUS 07-04a) 

TAT 334-3 Interface Design 
TAT 336-3 Materials in Design 
IAT 337-3 Representation and Fabrication 

2. School of Computing Science (SCUS 07-04c) 

a. Title, Description Change, CMPT 461, Advanced Computer Graphics 
b. New Course Proposal, CMPT 464, Geometric Modelling in Computer Graphics 
c. New Course Proposal, CMPT 467, Visualisation 

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact 
Bobbie Grant, Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrantsfu.ca  
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